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TO: All Mail Handler Union Members

FROM: Bob Glycenfer

DATE: Saturday, May 4, 2024 @2pm

SUBJECT: Scranton Branch Union Meeting

Attention all Members,

Our Scranton Branch Union meeting is scheduled for Saturday, May 4, 2024 at 2pm
located at Joyce's Cafe for all Mail Handler Union members. For the new members
whom would like to attend, Joyce's is located at 2734 Birney Avenue, Scranton, PA

18507 just a few blocks from the plant. A11 members are urged to attend, especially with
all the rumors and speculation. We will talk about the facts as currenfly lorown.

The meeting also will be attended by our Local 308 President and Vice President Eastern
Region, John Gibson and Local 308 Treasurer Mike Rembelinsky. If anyone wishes to
order food, it should be made during the meeting with the Union picking up the tab.
Food orders can begin to be placed at the start of the meeting, so if you are working later
and have to leave before the meeting ends you can eat first or take it to go.

Pertinent issues will be discussed along with National and Local priorities, staffing
issues, conversions, job postings, plant issues, the 1O gear postal plan, Local 308
financial status and other issues. Also the most recent feasibility studies and results
released within our local as well as how things are going in the National landscape.
Please make every effort to attend.

Yours jn Solidarity,

&ttu4+
Robert A. GlycenYer
Branch President
Scranton, PA


